Sueur

COUNTY

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
(507) 357-8538

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: APRIL 21, 2016

TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BUILDING, 515 SOUTH MAPLE AVE, LE
CENTER MN

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance Applications as provided by the Zoning

Ordinance of Le Sueur County as described below:

ITEM #1 Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing
ITEM #2 Board of Adjustment Agenda

ITEM #3 Hirn

ITEM #4 Approved April 21, 2016 Meeting Minutes

INFORMATION AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AT THE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT April 21, 2016.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page1/31



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, April 21, 2016
Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 2 /31



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
(507) 357-8538
www.co.le—sueur.mn.us

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: APRIL 21, 2016

TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance and Appeal Applications, as provided by the

Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County, as described below.

Applications are available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal business hours
and on the website on or after APRIL 11, 2016.

ITEM #1: CHARLES & MARY HIRN, WOODBURY, MN (APPLICANT\OWNER): Request that the
County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct a single-
family dwelling with an attached garage 37 feet from the road Right-Of-Way and 80 feet from the Ordinary High
Water Level (OHWL) in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake
Jefferson. Property is located at Lot 22, Cape Horn Subdivision, Section 1, Cleveland Township. VARIANCE IS
FOR ROAD AND OHWL SETBACKS.

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.
ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APRIL 21, 2016

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 3/31


http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us

Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, April 21, 2016
Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Agenda

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 4/ 31



LE SUEUR COUNTY
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

MEETING AGENDA

Meeting Date:  April 21, 2016
Meeting Time: 3:00 pm

Onsite Date: April 21, 2016
Onsite Time: 2:00 pm

ITEM #1: Charles & Mary Hirn
Discussion Items: Minutes

ADJOURN

Board of Adjustment Hearing Procedure: The Chairman calls the meeting to order,
then calls the item to be heard and asks the Applicant or representative present to come to
the podium to answer any questions or present any comments. The Chairman opens the
meeting to the public. Each speaker comes to the podium and states their name for the
record prior to making a statement or posing a question. All questions or comments are
to be directed to_the board, not the applicant. After the public comments the Board of
Adjustment publicly discusses the information and reviews the findings before making a
motion. All meetings are recorded.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 5/31



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, April 21, 2016
Regular Session

Item 1

Hirn

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 6 /31



VARIANCE STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION
APPLICANT/OWNER: Charles & Mary Hirn
911 ADDRESS: 46529 Cape Horn Road, Cleveland, MN
VARIANCE REQUEST: To allow the applicant to construct a single-family dwelling with an attached garage 37 feet
from the road Right-Of-Way (ROW) and 80 fect from the Ordinary High Water Level
(OHWL)
VARIANCE NUMBER: 16032
PARCEL NUMBER: 01.500.0200
SITE INFORMATION
LOCATION: Lot 22, Cape Horn Subdivision, Section I, Cleveland Township
ZONING & PURPOSE: Recreational Residential

The intent of the Recreational Residential (RR) District is to preserve areas which have natural characteristics suitable for
both passive and active recreational usage. Also, it is the intent of this district to manage areas suitable for residential
development of varying types, including permanent and seasonal housing. Some non-residential uses with minimal impacts on
residential uses are allowed if properly managed under conditional use procedures.

GOALS AND POLICIES: See attached Goals and Policies.
GENERAL SITE

DESCRIPTION: Shoreland, residential

ACCESS: Existing off Cape Horn Road

LAKE: Lake Jefferson, Recreational Development

Recreational Development Lake - Lakes that usually have between sixty (60) and two hundred twenty five (225} acres of water per
mile of shoreline, between three (3) and twenty five (25) dwellings per mile of shoreline, and are more than fifteen (15) feet deep.

RFPE: Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation: 1022.86 Lowest floor must meet RFPE.

[ ATTACHMENTS |

Application, Written Detail of Request, Survey, Surveyor Certification, Aerial photo, Findings of Fact,

[ STAFF FINDINGS |

Staff findings per Le Sueur County Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:

1. Variance: Request: Required: Ordinance: Page:
a. Structure to road ROW: 37 feet 65 feet Section 13.2, Subdiv. 5.B.3 13-43
* Reduced; Subdiv. 5.B.10.* 13-44
b. Structure to OHWL: S0feet 100 feet Section 13.2, Subdiv. 5.E.1,  13-45
* Reduced; Subdiv, 5,E.2.* 13-45
Page 1 0f2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 7/ 31



2. Refer to DNR Guidance Letters:

a. The Role of the Variances in Shoreland Management Ordinances pg. ¢
b. Non-conforming Lots of Record in Shoreland Areas pg. 19
c. Structure Setback Requirements pg. 21

3. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls and
are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

4, A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official controls will result in a practical difficulty.
5. Ttis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

6. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the findings of fact.

[ - CONSIDERATIONS

1. The following shall be considered at the hearing:
a.  There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land, structures or use referred to in the Variance.

b. The granting of the application will not be a detriment to the public health, safety, and general welfare or injurious to
property or improvements in the area adjacent to the property of the applicant/landowner.

¢. Consider sewage treatment and water supply capabilities or constraints of the lot and shall deny the variance if adequate
facilities cannot be provided.

CONDITIONS B

1. Ingranting any Variance, the Board of Adjustment may designate such conditions in connection that will secure
substantially the objectives of the Ordinance, regulation or provision to which the application is granted.

2. Conditions must be directly related to and bear a rough proportionally to the impact created by the Variance.

3. Ifapproved, construction must be completed prior to the Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

4. [fapproved, a zoning permit must be purchased prior to starting construction, Section 26.

5.  Extension must be requested 30 days prior to Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

Page 2 of 2
.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 8/31



385728
3 Le Sueur County Land Use Goals and Policies

"Le Sueur County will adopt and enforce the following land use goals and policies to enhance
land use regulation efficiencies, use County resources to meet County residents’ needs, and
protect County residents’ health, safety, and welfare.

Goal 1: Le Sueur County contains some of the most productive agricultural soils in
Minnesota and should adopt arid enforce land use goals and policies that
conserve and protect agricuitural resources and uses. .

Policy: The County will protect the best of its agricultural fand as a resource for long term
agricultural use. '

Policy: An adequate supply of healthy livestock is essential to the well being of Le Sueur
County. The location of livestock feedlots and non-feediot uses too close to one
another can cause conflicts. An effort to combing local needs with state feedlot
regulations will ensure local involvement in this issue, help provide minimal disruption
to existing agricultural businesses, and help provide rules to protect the environment.

Goal 2: Le Sueur County should adopt and enforce land use goals and policles that
conserve and restore its natural resources, bring protections to the ecological
systems of the natural environment, and prevent the premature development of
natural resource areas. -

Policy: The County should continue its preservation of significant bluff areas and river valleys
through its use of a Conservancy Zone. '

Policy: Utilize shorslands on Recreational Development Lakes (RD) for housing, but with a
focus on development design that protects the resource,

Policy: ' Preserve shorelands on Natural Environment Lakes (NE) and Tributary Rivers as open
space or wildlife areas.

Goal 3: Improve water quality in Le Sueur County.

Policy: The County will undertake actions to help protect groundwater as well as surface water
features. :

Goal 4: Le Sueur County shouid adopt and enforce land use goals and policies that
provide a wide range of opportunity for Urban and Rural Housing Development.

Policy: ‘Le Sueur County should allow non-farm development to occur in agricultural areas, but
with guidelines meant to reduce conflicts with agriculturai operators.

N

07-24-07 1-
—
Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 9/31



S85VES

Goal 5: The County needs to establish closer land use planning efforts with its urbanized o~
cities for reasons of economic efficiencies and to reduce conflicts and ~ )
confusion,

Policy: The County will work with each of the Cities to estabilish an urban growth bdundary that
will graphlcally represent the growth intentions of each City by defining its future urban
service area for some specified future time period.

Goal 6: Aggregate resources are a finite resource that is directly impacted by scattered

site development. The County should protect its aggregate resources from
premature development. .

Policy: The County should adopt an aggregate resource protection ordinance.

Goal 7: Parks and other County owned open spaces are valuable resources that need to
be lmproved and developed to serve County residents.

Policy: The County Board will request the Le Sueur County Park Board to become more active
in being an advocate for County Park improvements.

Goal 8:° As part of the County’s responsibility to protect the public health, safety, and
welfare, the County will consider adopting the Uniform Building Code.

07-24-07 )
1

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 10/ 31



VARIANCE ]
FINDINGS OF FACT |

Name of Applicant: CHARLES & MARY HIRN Variance # 16032

Variance Request: TO ALLOW THE APPLICANT TO CONSTRUCT A SFD W/ AN ATTACHED GARAGE 37 FROM RD
ROW AND 80' FROM THE OHWL.

A.  No Variance may be granted that would allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the
subject property is located.

B. Facts supporting the answer to each question must be documented below, and are hereby certified to be
the Findings of Fact of the Board of Adjustment.

C. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official contro! will result in a practical
difficulty.

D. Itis the responsibility of the applicant / landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

E. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following critetia.

Y N 1. Does the property owner propose lo use the property in reasonable manner?
JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_l D D D D

Y N 2 Isthe alleged practical difficulty unique to the property?

JM JW JD CH FC
Explain 1 D D D D

Y N 3. Were the circumstances causing the practical difficulty created by someone other
than the applicant / landowner? JM JW JD CH FC

Explain r—l D D D D

Y N 4. Wilithe issuance of the Variance maintain the essential character of the locality?

JU JW JD CH FC

Explain I—I D D D D

Y N 5 Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

JM JW JD CH FC
Explain r-l D D D D

F. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls.

Y N 6 Isthe Variance consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goal and objectives in
the Ordinance?

JM Jw JD CH FC

Explain l_l D D D D

Y N 7. |sthe Variance consistent with the Comprehensive Plan?

J4 JW JD CH FC

Explain D D D D D

G. |IF ALL THE ANSWERS ARE " YES", THE CRITERIA FOR GRANTING Tﬂ,E,_YAR'ANCE HAVE BEEN MET..

(  )APPROVED (  )DENIED

CONDITIONS:

Applicant response to conditions: Agree( ) Disagree { )

Reasons:

Board of Adjustmentuéhairman Date

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 11/31



Sueur

COUNTY

Mnce Application
Applicant;

Name Chavle & 2 Ma-\f"-/ le

MailmgAdc{ess {00 5B Fox Ruw Cov{
City We o hu vy State Zip __ 55124

Phone# __ 5! gor. B0 ™) Phone # ﬁif 4q(— 9732

iI. Landowner: .
Name Ckg.rles Mavy HIRA)

Property Address fféi ’gg Cape Worn B4
City Clewelan State __ MM Zip_500[7]

Phone # o511 402 8967 Phone# (&) 421-97373

Hl. Parcel Informatign:
Parcel Number % O]. 500.0200 Parcel Acreage _-33 ALreS
Township (Jeveiand. Section

Subdivision fa, Pl WnWorw, Lot ghi SuBlock
o ot a!_

a5
Full Legal Description must be attached.
(Full legal description can be found on deed, not abbreviated legal description from tax statement).

IV. Variance Re ue : List requested alternative te dﬁ:velop en_%standard 8).
Fwo{f\+ o

V. Description of Request:

a. A fuli written description

VI. Township Notification:

Township must be notified prior to application. (County Commissioners are not the Township Board.)

(\A{M’\M& Township notified on __ S5 3% A01le
3 p
{Township Name) (Date)
Board Member 6‘*\'5 ai il\/ regarding the proposed request.
(Name) {
VIl. Site Plan - Shal! be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to:
& North point s Lakes o Waell s Access
s Setbacks ¢ Rivers » Septic System e Easements
¢ Property lines s Wetlands o Proposed Structures
» Road Right-Of-Way e Streams s Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.
¢ Lot Dimensions * Ponds ® Location of trees to be removed - Shorefand Districts.

& Impervious Surface
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industrial Districts.
- Itemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patfios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrete, asphall, or gravel roads, or tightly compacted s0ils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

i

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 12/ 31



VIil. Practical Difficulty:

a. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of
the official controls and are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

b. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a
practical difficulty.

c. Itis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove avidence that a practical difficulty
exists.

d. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria:

1. Describe how the Variance request is reasonable compared to the ordinance requirements
being varied from./ L\ &
5ol ) Ttathe
2. What are the unigue circumstances of this property that prevent compliance with the
Zoning Ordjnance that will regult in a practical difficulty?
06 ATTAC g A
3. Describe how the unique circumstancas causing the practical difficulty were created by
eone oﬂ \ﬁx e apggcantllandowner.
4

g w will thfgr ‘%‘Fest rcflgtaz the essential character of the locality?

o

Does the ahe rac cal difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

o

Is the request consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals
and objectlves in the Ord((\ancg'i
6g Q

~

Descrlbe 4: the uest is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

Describe the properties current, and any proposed, onsite sewage treatment and water
capabiliti

520 )a:‘H‘dLCl/] ol

ol

Explain why th| requ st is thg minimum variance amount to afford relief.
L.

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 13/31



IX. Attachments shall include hut not limited to:

[] a. Site Plan-survey Iz/e. Floor plans and/or blue prints (For structures)
(] b. Surveyor Certification Mf. Septic System Compliance Inspection:
BfAccess approval @g. Erosion control plan

[d. Full legal description ['h. Description of request

The Department may request additional information regarding the applicafion.

X. Quantities and Submittal Formats:

One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

Ten (10) copies must be submitted for documents farger than 11 x 17, documents in color,
aerials or photographs.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if avaitable.

d. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.
Xl Fees:

Variance: $ 600

Filing Fee: $ 46

Variance for Clusters: $ 600 + $200 per household

Filing Fee: $ 486

Additional Fees:

Special Meeting: $1,200

After-The-Fact meeting fee: Doubled + After-The-Fact Penaity.

After-The-Fact Penalty: $1,500 OR 10% of the improvement, whichever is greater.

Fees must be paid at the time of application, cannot be accepted by mail, and are non-refundable.
Cash or check. Credit cards will not be accepted.

XB. Procedure: See Section 22 of the Zoning Ordinance for full detalls.

a.

Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.

Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of
application deadline. Appointment is necessary.

All required information must be correct and submitted at the fime of application, or the application
will not be accepted.

Fees will not be accepted by mail and must be paid at the time of application.

Notification will be sent to all landowners within 500 feet of the affected property, {(minimum of 10
landowners) as well as the affected Town Board, any municipality within 2 miles, and other applicable
agencies.

Notice will be published in the newspaper of general circulation in the area concerned and the official
newspaper of the County.

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 14/ 31



g. The Board of Adjustment may conduct an onsite visit to the affected property prior to the scheduled
meeting. Any conversation with the Board of Adjustment during the onsite visit is prohibited.

h. The Board of Adjustment shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Variance at a scheduled Board
of Adjustment meeting.

i. The applicant or representative must appear before the Board of Adjustment in order to answer
questions concerning the request, or the application will be tabled.

j. The Board of Adjustment has the authority to request additional information or designate conditions.

k. The Board of Adjustment has the authority to determine Variance approval or denial. No Variance
may be granted that allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the property is
located.

l.  The Department shall notify the applicant and/or landowner in writing of the Board of Adjustment
decision.

m. The Department will file a certified copy of any order or decision issued by the Board of Adjustment
with the County Recorder.

n. A zoning permit is required prior to starting construction however zoning permits will not be available
the day of the Board of Adjustment meeting. Zoning permit application must be approved prior to
obtaining a zoning permit.

XIll. Signatures:

| hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are

tru orrect {o the bgst of my knowledge.
IRyt EYIVEN

Applicant i Egﬁature i Date /
| hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are
best gf my knowledge.
el
Lardowner sig{?f{ure = Date !
OFFICE USE ONLY
Date received 3 LG _297\W0\\¢  Present Zoning Classification QJL Feedlot within 500" 1000’ @
Meeting date ;\ ﬁlk‘\gg Lake Classification M Erosion Control Plan G\/ N
LS-) = S-a>3-~ ) <
60 Day _ 5 -2\—\{ & Lake -\LIHLV Y 5)A) Water courses Y @
RFPE__ D2 Ro FEMA Panel # _Z\(ME( O 21O Bluff @ N
\,,IZ( Site Plan -survey Flood Zone R —oukSicdl € Other
/Z(Surveyor Certificate VEI/ Full legal description O Septic__ C‘g
aiver
+E Floor plans/blue prints —EHAccess approval Design ~
4 O Description of Request \:BfBlue Prints OFee$ ATF | SPEC MTG
LJZ/ Application complete ﬂuc 1\,J\QL \%l%ﬁ&m '3 = 2/2/ ~} Lp | €aY) ’)Z
Planning & Zoning Department Signature Date Permit #
0 1%,5 DRwu
01-15-16
4

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 15/ 31



V. Description of Request

a. This variance request is for the construction of a single family home. The front yard setback was
determined by the survey line with the adjacent dwellings which creates an angled line in relationship to
the township road. (See survey). We are requesting a 37 foot front yard setback for the west wall of our
attached garage. The OHWL/rear setback of our non-conforming lot has also been determined by an
angled survey line created from comparing the adjacent dwellings. (See survey). We are requesting an
80 foot OHWL/rear setback for the east wall of our home.

VIII. Practical Difficulty:
d. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria:

1. Describe how the variance request is reasonable compared to the ordinance
requirements being varied from.

We feel our request is reasonable considering our plan utilizes the property and its contours in
the most effective way. Placing the new structure, as proposed, in the current hillside, makes
for less excavation and the best use of our nonconforming lot. The ordinance compares our
property to adjacent ones; the one to the north of us of which is a very small dwelling which is
located to the very north on a large property. This creates an angled line of comparison on the
survey. When compared to properties on either side of those adjacent to us, our setback
variance requests are comparable and actually less.

2. What are the unique circumstances of this property that prevent compliance with the
Zoning Ordinance that will result in a practical difficulty?

Our lot is a nonconforming Lot of Record. The width is about 2.5 times the length, making
building a longer structure than wider, makes sense. Being compared to the small dwelling to
our north increases our setback restrictions and reduces our usable area. We have a bluff and a
shoreline to contend to as well, although our current plan places the proposed structure in
accordance to the bluff and shoreline setbacks. Our plan will not impact or disturb either the
bluff and shoreline impact zones.

3. Describe how the unique circumstances causing the practical difficulty were created by
someone other than the applicant/owner.

Per the current Ordinance and our lot being nonconforming, leaves us with unique
circumstances to deal with. The setback comparison with the dwelling to the north is less of a
representation of many of the structures just 2 or 3 lots to the north and south. Those
properties are positioned such that our setback request would be less. The angled line of

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 16/ 31



comparison of an adjacent lot to the north, as seen on the survey, creates more setback
limitations.

4. How will the request maintain the essential character of the locality?

Our building plans are comparable and consistent with the current development in the area. Our
plan will utilize the size, shape, and current contours of our property to the fullest. Our plan will
not disturb or affect the current bluff or shoreline.

We have enjoyed a cabin on this property for the past 16 years and have been respectful of our
neighbors and the lake, of the community, and are good stewards of the land.

5. Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

The most important consideration in this case is to utilize our property in the most effective and
useful way by building a strgucture that is architecturally and aesthetically pleasing, and
promotes and maintains the current character and environment. The current plans include a
garage to store vehicles and our boat keeping them out of site. Our plan includes using
permeable pavers for our driveway and patio which will help reduce the amount of non-
permeable surfaces.

6. Is the request consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals
and objectives in the Ordinance?

Our request is consistent with all requirements listed in the Ordinance associated with non-
confirming lots except our request to build 10-14 feet closer to the OHWL and 14-16 feet closer
to the road. Our plan includes keeping impervious surfaces within 25% of the total property,
staying within the bluff setback guidelines, and property lines. We will not be affecting the bluff
itself, the shoreline and not creating any negative environmental impact. We are working with
Paul Hanzel Homes, Inc., License #: 20276152 who has agreed to abide by all building codes.

7. Describe how the request is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

1. We are preserving the bluff area (Goal #2) by using a plan that will use all the
standard and acceptable building practices to prevent erosion and run-off. We will not
build on or within the impact bluff zone. We plan to install rain gutters and directional

downspouts which will be collected in rain barrels to also help protect erosion and run-
off.

2. We are not affecting the shoreline thus preserving the current one. We are protecting
the current agricultural reserves by no affecting them (Goal # 1).

ECEIVESR

MAR 2 4 2016
M g

BY:

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 17/ 31



3. Our new septic system was installed in 2004, and deemed compliant in 2014. We will
be abandoning the current septic system and we have already made a down payment to
be a part of the Cape Horn Water Treatment cluster system in the future (Goal #3). We
will initially be installing a holding tank septic system that will be connected with the
future cluster system.

4. Qur builder agrees to abide by all building codes. Paul Hanzel Homes, Inc. (Goal #8).

8. Describe the properties current, and any proposed, onsite sewage treatment and water
capabilities.

We currently share a well with Cape Horn Well Association. Our current and compliant septic
system is a mound system. As stated above, we will be abandoning or current system and will
install a holding tank septic and our future plan includes being a part of the Cape Horn Water
Treatment cluster system.

9. Explain why this request is the minimum variance amount to afford relief.

We have proposed placement of the new structure to utilize the property and its current
contours, as well as maintaining the current environment. We are staying within the bluff zone
setbacks and erecting a structure that we feel is consistent with several adjacent properties to
our north and south on Cape Horn Road.

IX. Attachments shall include but not limited to:

d. Full legal description lot Twenty-two (22) and the south 25 feet of lot Twenty-one (21), CAP
HORN, Part of Government Lots Two (2) and Three (3) of Section Numbered One (1) in Township
Numbered One Hundred Nine (109), North Numbered Twenty-five (25) West, in LeSueur
County, Minnesota.

M

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 18/ 31



Mettler, Michelle

From: Susan Ely [susan.ely22@yahoo.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2016 4.43 PM

To: Mettler, Michelle

Cc: ' Susan Ely

Subject: Fw: Drive way access to township road
Attachments: Cape Horn survey 3-4-16.pdf

Hello,

Cleveland Township has reviewed the new driveway access and we approve.

Sincerely,

Susan Ely
Cleveland Township Clerk

----- Forwarded Message -——--

From: "Hirn, Charles J" <Charles.Hirn@pfizer.com>

To: "susan.ely22@yahoo.com" <susan.ely22@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 9:27 AM

Subject: Drive way access to township road

Hi Susan,

Attached you will see the proposed change for drive way access. The old access was on the northwest corner of the property.

The new proposed driveway access is on the southwest cormner of the property.

| would need you to send an approval to Michelle Mettler, Planning and Zoning Assistant Administrator, LeSueur County
Environmental Services. | need this on or before March 22™. Her Email is mmetfler@co.le-sueur.mn.us. If you have any

questions please let me know.
Thank You very much

Charles Hirn

46259 Cape Horn Rd
Cleveland, MN 56017
651-402-8067

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016

Page 19/31



1
4= \ LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
\ (Per Doc. No. 284911) _
Architecture
Engineerin,
= Lot Twenty—two (22) and the South 25 feet of Lot ISG Envirgomenca
' | Twenty—one (21), CAPE HORN, Part of Government Lots Planning
7 , — Two (2) and Three (3) of Section Numbered One (1) in
| Township Numbered One Hundred Nine (109), North, ‘
66 | i Range Numbered Twenty—five (25) West, in Le Sueur o
x ! County, Minnesota. I+S GROUP
5 o
"9 | [}
8 \
"" =
b . © BEARING NOTE:
5 33
__'g’: 'l\ BO The orientation of this bearing system is based on the
\ |\ \\ \\\ o ® plat of The Landing at Jefferson Lakes.
‘l ! ‘ \ ‘-l\ by %‘
N / ‘ \\\ \\m\ gl £¢ BENCHMARK:
RO 0 S, s S [
\ \ \ % t \\ \\\\ \\\% H-@’H \\\ » iy MnDot Monument CLEVELAND SE
4 \ =) = 1 aNE ] e \ @) Elevation — 1060.79 (NAVD88)
O g - ?-\\g\ = \ v o
oo S\ \ S ! \\ \\ \\\5\ n g SETBACKS:
- = oY s
190\1\\ O H L A Front = No closer than dwelling on adjacent lot on
N HoLomg— ™ i - '\ \ ! . L, o) either side
Ny S NTaww 2 : RS\ 1, e W =R Side = 10 feet
oY 2 * ——ph \ \f% 55 27 Rear = No closer than dwelling on adjacent lot on
- O g = 1 , W %o ; ;
O ; S5 A L ﬁ' o 1 7S \ o . > o _ either side R
10 | —2——37.4 - Sfi . g O DS £o = Wl e Bluff = 30 feet
. fiook-kz0s-—8 erorcsesuse | | KIS 5 %3 D R
. = TN Y & e PR 4 5 REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME
I & SRR TLve it Tl = gy NS S s i e o
\ b ‘Fjo (883 2 'l B, /<‘i\ w C w o v . . . MINNESOTA
" }/\}?)‘»’\/V“ uN) \\g \\Q "_;‘_,[gF \ ® 1. Tth'sb Io& is considered I? né:n—cogforn:mgz Io_t for DANIEL L. STUEBER
s SR IGE55K ZA 2 Dl @ _Fir u—\“;—, setback purposes per Le Sueur County Zoning A4 2 D
ey )Cx-\/_fyx\_ S \ | il (X A\ B A © * Depart
HKAHAH KK | > O 1A - partment,
m | T .{-\\yék”\ 50505 w u‘é\ \}’\y\’ 2 o =) < 2 2. Site is served by water well located offsite. pare3- 1116 uc vo 43110
N 1057 t\\\ 4 \ 4.0 = ; __,\,\‘\p- [ < 3. Bluff line for this property is shown hereon. T T o o
,—\@I — AKX = \ (\ \\ Yo i I/ z; ‘l _\ 4, Shore impact zone is shown as 50 feet from the WRITTEN CONSENT
AP XK ARK D o - i s \\_ \ / ] ordinary high water line.
-/i y > XS , ,_éL _32]7 - s bulds ﬂ e ™~ 0 : : : . " PROJECT
p 4 078 076 ¢ I L’ 26 S L L LIS 1) . f s = = 5. Ordinary high water line is noted as elevation
X PAVAY 2 A ; /, / o o
‘o IXRXSIPBEX, ™ ' NS H —W L ANR= = 1018.5!
&_Y—/ &\/\g\/ TE \ | s OEO\ ud) r‘)ll o, | /1777 ’ , 6. Square footage of planned house was calculoted at CHARLIE HIRN
; =T " 7 - - /(%“w : the roof line for hardcover calculations. Setback
. ’889.4_& 36’ WT \\\@;ﬁ \ / }(7[/7/’[///5/{1 | e” 1 calculations reference the foundation line. PROPERTY
— T DRAERAY ; = Shore Impact -
66 . " > A T Dare O PROPOSED SITE
| \ LEGEND ot o
- 1-109-25, Le Sueur County, Minnesota
[ Iron Monument Found o T A BCHEDULE__
N |
e iidd s 7 . ” . "
/ ‘ Existing Building O Indictaes 1/2” Dia. x 20
S B 5B b 4 Long Solid Iron Pipe Set
I With Plostic Cap Marked
By 1&S, License No. 43110
Existing Bituminous Surface
L Utility Pedestal
PROJECT NO. 15-18488
- N m Telephone Pedestal e
Existing Retaining Wall ESGIEDET
® Power Pole REVIEWED BY
HARDCOVER CALCULATIONS: preoy P 1SSUE DATE il
N ‘R E C E ! V E i ® Post CLIENT PROJECT NO
Current Proposed L7 Pervious Surf
Fire Pit Area 2g;rrse£t ft. grc;qc')s]%('i ¢ MAR 2 2 2016 Froposed Pervious Surface ® Curb Stop TITLE
Shed 126 sq. ft. 126 sq. ft. o
MN RoomR b Wi g;é") sq. Hc 22;? sq. fftt. A " P @ % Existing Tree CERTIFICATE
Stairs & Ret. Walls sq. ft. sq. BY: 3 roposed Building .
House 1,345 sq. ft. 2089 sq. ft, OV 2020202020 2¢ CCCYTYN Tree Line OF SURVEY
Total 2,225 sq. ft. 3,581 sq. ft. et i
. xisting Contour — — —W——— Water's Edge
w Lot Total 14,338 sq. ft. 14,338 sq. ft.
s T, —  Building Setback X x—— Existing Fence SHEET
Scale: In Feet Impervious Surface 15.5% 24.9% 1
ol ik e Existing Overhead Line TS — Existing Landscape Edge HE

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 20/ 31



LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
(Per Doc. No. 284911)
Lot Twenty—two (22) and the South 25 feet of Lot Twenty—one Architecture
(21), CAPE HORN, Part of Government Lots Two (2) and Three i S
(3) of Section Numbered One (1) in Township Numbered One Planning
e s T e e Bmeymes e e Hundred Nine (109), North, Range Numbered Twenty—five (25)
West, in Le Sueur County, Minnesota.
66 _ \ —
x BEARING NOTE:
, 4 > +S GROUP
X 2 The orientation of this bearing system is based on the plat of
s Iy \L‘}’) @) The Landing at Jefferson Lakes.
;9 i L/ - n
J‘a” 8 & ©  BENCHMARK:
- o
§' LLI I‘ MnDot Monument CLEVELAND SE
/ . Elevation — 1060.79 (NAVD8B)
L L s
\ LL ‘®  SETBACKS:
>
("
LLI i Front = No closer than dwelling on adjacent lot on either side
\ ) o Side = 10 feet
3 Rear = No closer than dwelling on adjacent lot on either side
—) W Bluff = 30 feet
—— K
/ . LIKJ & NOTES:
Lo =
q = 1. This lot is considered a non—conforming lot for setback
/ﬁ L purposes per Le Sueur County Zoning Department. KEY PLAN
= 2. Site is served by water well located offsite.
—_— . . . | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY, PLAN, OR
D 3. Bluff line for this property is shown hereon. REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
e . 4. Shore impact zone is shown as 50 feet from the ordinary | & RO T e o Te rate or 0
H":::m K high water line; . DANIEL L. STUEBER
& 5 FIRE \ é\ 5. Ordinary high water line is noted as elevation 1018.5. '4
S i 4! ldmumnmlm .i > R S
% < STAIRS - HABDCOVER CALCULA !QNS: pate 3-11-16 Lic. No 43110
v, - IRe S E L Fire Pit Area 239 sq. ft. THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF ISG AND MAY
\ S {X = \ IIIIII /l %'i Shed 126 sq. ft. NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED WITHOUT PRIOR
= )
e ‘ & MN Room 243 sq. ft.
@ hﬁ ﬂ | e Stairs & Ret. Walls 272 sq. ft.
| \\ \ / s GEJ House 1,345 sqg. ft.
= iy )'T) //—,ﬁ/ \\ *5[3 Total 2,225 sq. ft.
e 1 /((“ - = Lot Total 14,338 sq. ft. CHARLIE HIRN
N S %89 48’ 36J 19\2&\ \ 'J_// }‘/7/71/ S//r('ore . Gct_/, r,» Impervious Surface 15.5% PROPERTY
6 RIERAY g \ LEGEND EXISTING SITE
— // LSS // Lot 22 and the SoruthSfeelofLolz‘l‘, Cape
L \ 2| Existing Building ° Iron Monument Found :{ﬁ’gé_';:."f;gs;:r"gf‘ui;”:,l%nseigf:“
PR T Ee — s ' T
ok LSS S x".//f:,/'.- // @) Indictaes 1/2" Dia. x 20" e DESCRETON
’ Long Solid lron Pipe Set
iy . Existing Bituminous Surface With Plastic Cap Marked
’ 7 By 1&S, License No. 43110
/—} -7
2 i Utility Pedestal
ot S5 Existing Concrete Surface
Lt i A
, 7, ks L/ @ Telephone Pedestal PROJECTND,  15-18488
F St | / @ FILE NAME X-184B8-EX-SITE-S
Electric Meter DRAWN BY W
Existing Retaining Wall DESIGNED BY
N T TR @ Gas Meter BERE o
—
T s narsn —  Existing Landscape Edge M) Power Pole CLEN] ERCIESTNG
X % Existing Fence ® Post e
5 ,7 — — — 0t ———  Existing Overhead Electric ® Curb Stop CERTIFICATE
ECEHVE — — 979 — —  Existing Contour O %— Existing Tree OF SURVEY
; ———w———  Water's Edge {3“} Bush
o= — Iy v 22 2016 P _ |
Scale: In Feet E Tree Line aa] Mail Box 1
BY:.. A Septic oF 1

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 21/ 31



8

W= Sueur

COUNTY
or Certification
Appllcant
Name CHARLEs + PARY MR‘U
Landowner:
Name CHARLES < /MRy /,/,Ru
Property Address _ ¥%6£29 cAlE  MHofr  RaAN
City dﬁdﬂdm) State_mAS  Zip_ 8Gol?

Parcel Information:
Parcel Number &/.$'ea.09aa

IV. Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to:

VI

e North point e | akes o Well ® AcCcess

e Setbacks e Rivers e Septic System o Easements

e Property lines e Wetlands e Proposed Structures

e Road Right-Of-Way e Streams e Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.
e Lot Dimensions e Ponds e Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts

e Impervious Surface
-Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industrial Districts.
- {temized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
-Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrete, asphall, or gravel roads, or fightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Ten (10) copies must be submitted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color, aerials or
photographs.

¢. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available,

d. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.

e. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of application
deadline. Appointment is necessary.

f.  Allrequired information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application will not be
accepted.

Signatures: / &/
The proposed improvements have been physically staked onsite then surveyed ot b*\ 3/ll2atte é‘fﬂi{f‘ D op
to reflect an accurate account of current and proposed conditions “of the property identified above. )

I hereby certify with my s.'gnature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are true and

corre the best of m
ﬂ—‘t 3/n faries $3ma

Surveyor Signature Date Lic#

01- MAR 22 2016

OFFICE USE ONLY

Mo e \ RIS

Planning & Zoning Department Signature

| ate Received

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 22/ 31



LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1620
(507) 357-2251
FAX (507) 357-8541

Erosion and Sediment Control Plan

Goal: To control erosion and prevent sediment and other pollutants from entering the lakes,
streams, wetlands, and storm drain systems during construction.

Property Owner: d’ﬁi" \QS g M&V
Mailing Address: /00 S Tl L
Property Address: 4652 1 (143 21§ \f{,‘m‘ rA -

Phone:(£5 /) ) (,!0,.1 9\0{1"’ Mob?le/Cell:(_@iL) L{Q | - Gf/) e b

Responsible party for Implementation/Inspection: /)A.,,/ Aazed
Address: 622 (7R SEA W Ale /o."acr;zw_, My SO 2/
Phone:( 955 ) 759 ~4iéé @ Mobile/Cell:(753) D73 - 353G,

PID:

Erosion & Sediment Control Measures

1. Maintain existing vegetation whenever possible and minimize the area of disturbance. Retain and
protect trees to enhance future landscaping efforts and to reduce raindrop impact. (Vegetation is
the best and most cost-effective erosion control practice).

2. Install all erosion and sediment control practices prior to any soil disturbing activities, when
applicable.

3. Phase construction activities to minimize the areas disturbed at one time. This will also allow
completed areas to be stabilized and re-vegetated before disturbing adjacent sites.
4. Maintain and protect all natural waterways. Retain at least a 20-foot wide strip of natural

vegetation along all waterways to filter out sediment and other pollutants.

5. Minimize the use of impermeable surfaces such as roofs, driveways, parking lots and roads. The
Environmental Resources staff must approve all storm water runoff plans.

6. Use rock rip-rap at both the outlet and inlet ends of culverts to prevent scour erosion.

7. Limit construction equipment to designated areas to control soil compaction.

8. Install silt fence on the down-slope perimeter of all disturbed areas according to the attached
installation instructions. Sensitive areas such as wetlands, drainage swales and shoreland areas
should also be protected with silt fence.

9. Install straw bale checks or rock check dams in areas of concentrated flow .

10. Cover any stockpiled topsoil with plastic or other impervious covering. Use stockpiled topsoil as
earthen berms to serve as temporary sediment basins.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 23/ 31



11. Mulch all disturbed areas at the rate of one 50-pound bale of straw per 500 square feet. On slopes
4:1 or steeper use the following erosion control blankets that have been pinned to the slope
according to the manufacturer’s instructions:

2:1 slopes or steeper Straw/Coconut Blanket or High Velocity Wood Blanket
3:1 slopes or steeper Wood or Straw Blanket with net on both sides

4:1 slopes or steeper Wood or Straw Mulch blanket with net on one side

Flat areas Straw Mulch w/disc anchoring

12. Seed all disturbed areas within seven days of final grading and temporary seed/mulch all areas that
will be left inactive for more than seven days. Do not seed later than September 1. Areas that need
to be seeded after this date should be dormant seeded in late October or early November. See the
attached instruction sheet for recommended mixtures and rates. The use of native plant materials,
including trees and shrubs, is encouraged. Native species will provide good vegetative cover that is
adapted to our soils and climate.

13. Apply fertilizer according to soil test recommendations.

14. Install water bars on access roads to prevent concentrated water from flowing down the road and
eroding gravel.

15. Attach a site map showing the location of all erosion control practices, property lines, roads, lakes,
watercourses, wetlands, on-site systems and building locations.

Note: To reduce mud transported onto paved roads, a rock construction entrance may be required. This will
require a six-inch layer of 1-2 inch diameter washed rock a minimum of 50 feet in length.

Inspection and Maintenance

16. Inspect the construction site every 7 days and within 24 hours after every rain event to ensure the
practices are working properly (i.e. silt fences, water bars).

17. Clean out the silt fences when they are 1/3 full of sediment or replace with functional silt fences

within 24 hours.

18. Clean out sediment basins on a regular basis to maintain capacity.

{/

/a
&

| agyto'nstall, inspect,and maintain the above practices to accomplish the goal of preventing erosion.

L (Property Owner) Fy (Date)
/ﬁu.,( Hoanzed St mes TNC 3[?{[ Ls
(Person Responsible for Implementation) (Date)

If you have any questions, please contact Environmental Services, at 507-357-8538.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 24/ 31



£ 40 1 s6p3 adoospup Bunsixy .. sur] poayieng bunsixy  — — — 30— —— RERD i s 994 U] 3|D2g
7 = 8 ) 1934 U -
Laams eouag Dunsixy —x H—— yoogieg Buiping —--—ee— - - 4 'bs 08Z'vL Wy bs 082'%L IojoL 107 a%_
ab| s 19)0, ——— ) — Jnouon Bunsix i u 'bs gzge M *bs €66°L 1030
G R B e il W PTRILT T THETT SETOH
x £ 4 R 4 BRI {4 wooy NW
A3AYNS 40 BUIRAL o RohRo R Blupimgipssodins U .wm ozl M .Wm 9z! Pays
o ‘¥ 'bs 8T ¥ bs 622 oaly d adlj
ALVOI4ILHEHTD @04] Bunsixg lwm. O e
dois qunp
® oS eI e EROTVTTTY SIACIISVH
».»W 103OYe AN 1504 ® N
2 aj0d J4amog g '
= 3 8 lop Buiuiolay Bunsix3y — —
G S R T e 10359pag suoydala o
= S [B1s9pad AN
I
ih o aopung snouiwnyg Bunsixy D -y D
OLLEY "ON mmmcmuj 'S®l Ag o A0, V
peso dog 2131S0ld UMM
185 adig uod| pyos bBuoT _..,,_ \\".,.._\\u,p\u / \
.0z % 'oig ,z/L seoRipy| o] Bupiing Bunysia e g .d
j— NOULIT530 T
311345 NORIN punG4 WAWNUOK UoJ| ° H
mossuuily “AUNGD SNBNG 87 "gT60Lk e #
uogodg e 2 o Q9 JO HEd ‘U0
ade 12 1746 oo 52 WS Uk S 22101 aN3o31

auoz ; f e—— T et a9
-1oodw| 240 v AU 17 =]
AlLH3dOodd -~ 10 [Ty \ ST w\hmﬁ::
) . . | M.9E.87.68 W
NHIH 3ITYVYHO _ 1 -
] R =7
|m| v
1w —
e "guUI| uonCpUNO) HV |
B B % 5 LN L 5 LNIRNO0 S ay} 10 PaoiNojPo sbm assnoy peuunid jo 2bojoos alonbg ‘g £ = 7 -
BTTer o i Siva ‘00'8L0OL UOIOASIS SO PRlOU S| Buy Jejom ybiy Aioupio G = =4 | )
‘el Jsjom ybiy Loupio ﬂ._..—.j = L o
By} WOl }93) QG SD UMOYS S| auoz joodwl aioys ¥ e | ) @
‘uodsay umoys si AJedoud siyy Joj auy pnig 't Sa | 1 mfnuu O
‘21iSJ}0 PI0DO| ||9M JBIOM AQ PSAJSS SI BUS T mqewa C 2
“uswyndag buuoz Aunon unsng 87 Jad sesodind o m \ m %
»¥o0Q}9s JOj 0| BUILLICIUOS—UOU D PaISPISUCD SI 30| Syl | ) m g
53T 8
= 32 T
> w9 06 = ynig @ [ - oy =
= SpIs Jayua uo jo| waonlpo uo Bulsmp uDyY] eSO ON = JOBY = el — e T TS
199 0L = 9pIS = - s < — =
ot g apIs Jeyya uo 30| Juss0lpo UG BU@MP UDYL JISO|2 ON = 1UOJ4 ..w_ w .\ fum,om_rrgmm.v/mmz__ .
2
S - VAT o LB N |
~3 = 2 %) & =
= A (820AYN) B£°090L — uonpAR(3 " b \ % =
— 35 ONYI3AITD JUSWNUOW JOQU vz !
=g 38
EVARONT 2%
om
'sayo uosiaysr o buipuoy ayl o &
jo oid 2y} uo pasoq s walshs Buuosq sy} jo uonDIUALIO BYL 39
TIION INEVIE H V
dNO¥O S+l ;
TS ‘pjossuuly ‘Aunold Jnsng 87 ul 1sep (GZ) SM—Auam] o 09
pasaquiny abupoy 'ypon ‘(60L) BUIN PaJpUnNH BUQ PaiBqUINN
diysumo] ur (1) duQ paJaquinN uondas jo (g) @3yl puo (Z)
Buryy OM]| S107 JUSWUIAADD JO WOod ‘NNOH 3dvd ‘(1Z) ENLEYSITEYY]
ﬁ,.“..ﬂ.mtm — 107 jo 183} §Z yinos ayy puo (Zz) omi—Auam] 107
p——
(L1682 "ON ‘000 Jad)
NOILJTg553a Tvo31

N ZAR SN e
/ ad Ll MV AL N (VOISOAS

Page 25/31

Regular Session - 4/21/2016

Le Sueur County



 —

fo)
“INI*SIWOH 1IINVH 1nvd
P

Had B

NYIH
eesz-zez (zxe)
©cons 2L (&E AHYA B 3MYYHO
08 “S3INOH TINYH WVd —hle
o= 4/ A

SNOILVATT

oy BEAF T
ﬁwﬂ A T‘:Tia

>

Eaur

L
()

% MAR 10 201

R

- ¥
E
LE

a1l

INE:

'\W'mmmnm
_Iﬁl:l:l

LT
Ypnmmmiis

wﬂﬂm_ D%]

limam] ]

—

FRONT ELEVATION
-

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 4/21/2016

Page 26 / 31



[T
O-b = /U aws

2

2 il

5|08 -

]
=1 ¥

g o |

i

iy

nvd

Bk
oo

g whing g
“INI "SINOH TIZNVH

(m‘;ﬁ

o

a0z 0} dYW
JSAIZOS

Eatd

AVMVEAREGD 2BAYd SNOAREL

IIIIIIIIIIII

Page 27/ 31

Regular Session - 4/21/2016

ey

U4 VS OGL  MOOH NIVH 1 =
1
|
+ —
[P J
; H
L ! + I
& o
a

=

8
___J'"'i"=

o

e e AL U I My o ol e e U, A 0 S 0 = Bt PRSP ottt

]
i
i
1
1
i
i
i
|
|
1
i
|
i
|
i
i

d

|

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

=15

§
?

Le Sueur County



NYIH
R AR | AWVA B 3INEVHO
NI 'SIWOH T3ZNVH 1n¥d T
\ii’ NV1d NOILYONNOA

ECEIVE]
MAR 10 2016

%

o

STORASE AREA

Ir-o”
BEDROOM #4
T
FOURDATION PLAN 20 sa. FT,

L
: T 8|k 3
o | ol—| i )
% ; ; E = = ,._fﬁ _ .
% 3 Al 1717
i ’ﬁ S j—
2 ‘
H
I ¢ :
2
: 1
RS e 'W-'l = i

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 28/ 31



-z

g |

.

NYIH
& M reERER | AR B VD
“INI ‘SINOH 13ZNVH 1n¥d N S, T e 1

Nv1d ¥O014 ¥3ddn

MAR 10 2016

UPPER FLOOR PLAN

[
VPPER FLOOR 571 5G. FT.

b

oL

=]

.
Regular Session - 4/21/2016

Le Sueur County

Page 29/ 31



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, April 21, 2016
Regular Session

Item 1

Approved April 21, 2016 Meeting Minutes

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 30/ 31



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
April 21, 2016

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jeanne Doheny, Jim Mladek, John Wolf, Francis Cummins
MEMBERS ABSENT: Colin Harris,
OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioner Connolly.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny at 3:00 P.M.

ITEM #1: CHARLES & MARY HIRN, WOODBURY, MN (APPLICANT\OWNER): Request that
the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to
construct a single-family dwelling with an attached garage 37 feet from the road Right-Of-Way and 80 feet
from the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a
Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson. Property is located at Lot 22, Cape Horn
Subdivision, Section 1, Cleveland Township. VARIANCE IS FOR ROAD AND OHWL SETBACKS.

Charles and Mary Hirn were present for application. Township: Notified through the application process.
DNR: no comments. Letters submitted: none

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

Discussion was held regarding:demolish existing cabin, build new home, timeframe, as soon as possible,
abandoning the existing septic system on the property, installing a new holding tank, working with a
contractor to hook into a new cluster system once it is constructed, township approved the relocation of the
driveway.

Motion was made by John Wolf to approve the application as requested. Seconded by Jim Mladek.
Motion approved. Motion carried.

Minutes: Additions or corrections- Change March 17, 2017 to March 17, 2016. Motion to approve
minutes by Jim Mladek. Seconded by John Wolf. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Jim Mladek. Seconded by Fritz Cummins. Motion approved. Motion
carried.

Meeting Adjourned.
Respectfully submitted,
Kathy Brockway

April 21, 2016
Approved 05-19-16

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/21/2016 Page 31/ 31



